From: Information Management Team

To:

Subject: RE: LGOIMA Request

Date: Thursday, 9 September 2021 11:02:00 AM
Attachments: Survey Engagement Profiles 2011-2021.pdf

kia ora

The latest staff engagement survey has been published in the papers for the Policy, Finance and
Strategy meeting to be held on 14 September. You can view this information here:

1. PDF version:
http://infocouncil.huttcity.govt.nz/Open/2021/09/PFSC_14092021 AGN_2937_ AT.PDF and

2. HTML version:

We note your referenced percentage does not match the engagement results for the survey.
Please find attached the past survey results.
Naku noa, n3,

Kate Ostapowicz

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
C 027 265 5849 W www huttcity govt.nz

From: contact mailbox

Sent: Monday, 9 August 2021 1:03 PM
To: Information Management Team
Subject: LGOIMA Request

Name
Organisation
Address

Telephone
Mobile
Email

Response By Email

Information Please provide a copy of the results of the last staff Wellbeing Survey (the one
requested  that showed a 24 percent satisfaction rate). Also the results for the previous
five surveys.

File upload

Urgency Public interest. There is a by-election being run and it is in the publics interest
Reason to know what staff think of their employer.

Invisible
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Survey Engagement Profiles 2011 - 2021

June 2021
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Engagement = !

Due to our survey partner IBM/Kenexa withdrawing from the market in 2018, and internal capacity to identify
a new survey partner and introduce a new survey tool, no surveys were undertaken in 2019 and 2020
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November 2014 — couldn’t access the engagement profile
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